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M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order No: 730083633 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS

Trust
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 10 May 2022 at 08:36
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: CITY Stores <CITYStores@nuh.nhs.uk>

Date: Tue, 10 May 2022 at 08:31

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 730083633 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust
To: Kate Giriffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

please

Erica Beaumont
Theatre Stock Controller

Ext 59980

From: Kate Griffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 09 May 2022 15:32

To: CITY Stores <CITY Stores@nuh.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 730083633 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

Good afternoon,
Just a quick email to ask if | am able to proceed?
Many thanks

On Fri, 6 May 2022 at 12:50, Kate Griffiths <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Erica,
Thank you for your PO 730083633.
Please could i advise you that part number 671200-5 costs £210.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with your order.
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| have attached a price list for your reference.

Many thanks.

Kate Giriffiths

Humanmed

On Fri, 6 May 2022 at 12:43, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message -----—-—-

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Fri, 6 May 2022 at 12:02

Subject: Purchase Order No: 730083633 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust
To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=nD44352050

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

06/05/22 12:02
Priority: High

Order No: 730083633
Customer Name: Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust

Customer Address: Queens Medical Centre, Derby Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG7 2UH, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-uk@ghxeurope.com

The information contained in this email may be the subject of public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Copyright of this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the
Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
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This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
anti-virus software for the presence of known computer viruses.

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust
City Hospital campus | Hucknall Road | Nottingham | NG5 1PB | Tel: 0115 969 1169
QMC campus | Derby Road | Nottingham | NG7 2UH | Tel: 0115 924 9924

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

Tracking ID: 51986db8-e71d-4d5¢c-83a3-fc61765a43e3

Date and Time : %DATE&TIME% tst
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